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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:01 PM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

€c: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance Required : To effect MV for SKA439H / SBMOOXBQ
Dear Kitty,

The market value of SKA 439H is $16K-$17K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 3:49 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; Autoprobe - Mr Tay
<bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
nick@Ibs-auto.com; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance Required : To effect MV for SKA439H / S8MOOXBQ

Dear Sir/lMadam,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 20/09/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Warmest regards

Elgene Teng

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305

Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elgene@rta.com.sg

B

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient,
vou must not use or disseminate the information. if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email and any file attachments is strictly
prohibited. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd. Although
this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,

it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisai Pte Ltd for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

CQE Category:

CQOE Pericd(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Sep 2018

Singapore NRIC
8444A

SKA439H

No

28Sep 2018
VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCO 1.4L AT TSI 1372Q5
Black

2009

CAV103147
WVWZZ2713ZAV406556
118.0kW (158 bhp)
$23,958.00

28 Aug 2009

28 Aug 2009

2

$23,958.00

Yes
27 Aug 2019
$11,979.00

27 Aug 2019

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$14,310.00

$1,307.00

$13,286.00

OK

DoA >0|q|\9
C xRy



10/3/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sl A RMART.CON Login  Sign up

New Cars Use

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

500+ dealers * Sell ur Car for More Cash
competed to $ > Highest Price or Get $100 Free
buy my car! \ ;. * Get Pald Now, Handover Later

el A rehd AT

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

19 vehicles :Volkswagen Scirocco s

Price Depreciation ; Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Scirocco Any Ay 2009 Any Any Arvy All
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $21,800 $10,130 /yr 02-Oct-2009 1,390 cc 129,000 km Sports Available
Beautiful White Roc For Sales, FoirecT Dwien )

A Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2009 volkswagen scirocco, Volkswagen Scirocen, volkswagen sciroceo,
Fosted: 03-Oct-2018 Volkswagen, Sciroceo, scrocca, Used Volkswagen

Velkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $21,800 $10,550 fyr 17-Sep-2009 1,390 cc - Sports Available

Engine And Gearbox In Very Good Condition, Well Taken Care Of By Previous Owner, Serviced Regularly, Accident Free, Very Suitable For Short Term
Drive! High Trade In And Loan Welcome! Options To Buy W..,

Car (S) Pte Ltd

Posted” 30-Se-2018 Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2009 volkswagen sciroco, Yolkswagen Sciracen, volkswagen scirocca,

Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $23,500 $9,560 fyr 18-Dec-2009 1,390 cc 117,500 km Sports Available

Rare 1 Owner 1.4Tsi Scirocco Excellent Stock Condition K-sports Coilaver A/C Compressor Just Replace New Engine Mounting.

Tags: 2009 Valkswagen Sciroces 2009 volkswager scirocco, Volkswagen Scirocco volkswagen sciroces,
Posted; 28-Sep-2018 o = i 4 4 s SWaC X0,
Ostedr28-580:2018 Volkswagen, SCirces, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $38,888 $7,770 fyr 10-Jun-2009 1,390 cc 130,000 km Sports Available
(New 5-yr COE)

All Major Parts Replaced, Full Caractere Bodykit Complete With Roof Spoiler. Very Well Maintained, Perfect To Renew COE And Drive Qn, Viewing By
Appointment Only!

Cosmo Automobiles

G £ Sei 0o s ; < ) ) "
Posted: 26-Sep-2018 T‘ags‘ 2009 \«'ol‘kswag.zenfvlrocco, 2009 Yo\kswagen scrocco, Volkswagen Scirocco, volkswagen scirocco,
Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Valkswagen

| GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
COE

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
'RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $21,000 $8,940 fyr 15-Oct-2009 1,390 cc 160,000 km Sports Available

Minimum Parf Rebate $12971, Body Value $2000. Get Back $14971 Upon COE Expire, Only $480 Monthly To Drive A Scirocco. Call For Viewing And
More Info, First Come First Serve!

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Surocco, 2006 volkswagen sciroceg, Volkswagen Scirocco, volkswagen scirocco,
Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirecco, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 22-Sep-2018
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI » N.A 06-0ct-2009 1,390 cc - Sports SOLD

From 20% Down Payment. Interest Rates From 1.99%, Excellent Condition, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Powerful And Responsive, Trade In
And Consignment Options Available. All Offers Considered,

Cars & Yachts Pte Ltd

Tag
Vol

2009 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2009 volkswagen sciroceo, Volkswagen Sciracco, volkswagen sciroccg,

19-S80-2018
Pasted: 19-Sep-2018 wagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]

P

‘ Volkswagen Scirocco 1 To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, i
% 1.4A TSI select from the select from the select from the |
I 15-0ct-200% search results. search results, search results.

H

https://www.sgcarmart.com.’used_cars!listmg.php?MMO=Scirocco&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2OOQ&MOD=Vo!kswagen 113



